EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

. GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27834

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR January 15, 1981
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FACULTY ¢ NAlS
Dr. Thomas H. Johnson

Chairman of the Faculty
East Carolina University

Dear Tom:

All the resolutions in your letter of December 17 for the
Faculty Senate meeting on December 9, 1980 are .approved.

Sincerely,

S
o

Thomas B. Brewer

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina




